AGENDA

This meeting will include the boards of Sheridan Fire District, SW Polk Fire District and West Valley Fire District

SW Polk Fire District
275 N Main St.
Rickreall, OR 97371
September 10, 2020 at 6:00 pm

The public is welcome to attend on our virtual platform. Masks are encouraged for any board members and staff attending
the meeting in person. In accordance with Governor Brown's Executive Order 2020-12, our stations are not currently open to
the public. The public is encouraged to relay concerns and comments to the Boards in one of three ways:

* Email at any time up to 12 p.m. the day of the meeting to mprescott@sheridanfd.org

e If attending via telephone only; please sign up prior to the meeting by emailing mprescott@sheridanfd.org

= |f virtually attending the meeting; send a chat directly to Admin Assistant, Mariah Prescott, to request to speak and use
the raise hand feature to request to speak, once it is your turn, we will announce your name and unmute your mic.

Join from computeror smartphone: https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/1486930482
Or Telephone: +1(623)404-9000 Meeting ID: 148 693 0482

1 Call Meetingto Order
2, Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call
4, Approval of Minutes/AllAgencies
5. Financial Report
A. Sheridan B. SWPolk C. WestValley
6. Audience Participation
7. Old Business
A. Employee HandbookK..........c.ccccveerncecrccnimenneeeeenermeae e AL Discussion/Action
B. Board Policies.......c.oorvmimvmnnernininmcenmecnnnssnnnsseen AL s e Discussion
C. 2018-2019 Financial Audit........ccccoeimcviecmeenenecenrmrnenns e WVFDo e DiSCUSSTON
D. Conflagration Resolutions..........c.iiimniiircer e e SFDL it et DiSCUSSTON /ACtiOn
8. New Business
A. Medic1111 Staff Report.........cccccomrrrirnrncrmrcssscns o e WVF Do Discussion/Action
B. Confidential Employees.......c.ccoeriinrcrncnccccccecenee .  WVFD e e DiSCUS STON
C. Land Sale.........ccruccvmriiinninnnencisninnnnesnmneseeare e WVF D s s svaneennn DiSCUSSION
D. GrandRonde Substation.........c.cceceeevemenirenreceecereereere e WDl er s e Discussion
9, Chief’s Report
10. Director comments and/oragendaitems for next month
11. Adjournment

a. Nextmeeting September24, 2020 at SW Polk Fire District’s Rickreall Fire Station



Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
Joint Regular Board Meeting
230 SW Mill St. Sheridan, OR 97378
August 27, 2020, 2020 6 PM

Meeting was held virtually via RingCentral Mcetings.
ROLL CALL

Fred Hertel — SFD/SW Polk/WVFED Fire Chief
Damon Schulze- SFD/SW Polk/WVFD Deputy Chicf
Mariah Prescott- SFD/SW Polk/WVFD Administrative Assistant

Sheridan Fire District SW Polk Fire District West Valley Fire District
Scot Breeden Rod Watson Chris Greenhill

Tammy Heidt Bob Davis Rick Mishler

Brice Ingram (present until 8:00 PM)  Keith Moore (absent) Gary Brooks

Dennis Rogers Frank Pender (present until 8:10 PM)  Connie Brown

Carol Harlan Bruce Sigloh Roy Whitman

President Tammy Heidt, Sheridan Fire District, opened the meeting at 6:02 pm.
Each agency has a quorum of directors and will allow deliberation, decision making and will take public comment
per the posted agenda.

FLAG SALUTE

Approval of Minutes - All agencies

Motion: Chris Greenhill Second: Carol Harlan

Move to approve the minutes from the 8-13-2020 joint board meeting with the corrections listed below.
Discussion: Don Shelton’s name was left in the motion to adjourn and should be replaced with Connie Brown.
Carol Harlan left the meeting prior to adjournment but was marked as an aye vote.

Concern was expressed that many of the people listed as being in the audience were not announced during the
meeting and that some board members would like to know who they are talking to. According to SDAO’s legal
team, audience members are not required to identify themselves.

SFD: Heidt; aye Breeden; aye Harlan; aye Ingram; aye Rogers; nay

SWP: Watson; aye Pender; aye Moore; absent Davis; aye Sigloh; aye

WVFD: Brooks; aye Greenhill; aye Mishler; aye Brown; aye Whitman; absent
AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION-

Laycee Grauer read a letter written by Travis Grauer to the Boards. (See attached letter.) Chief Hertel replied to the
letter addressing the concerns. A copy of his response was made available to the Boards.

OLD BUSINESS

Employee Handbook — All



[t was clarified that union representatives have received a draft of the handbook and the next step is to send the
draft to the District’s legal team.

Motion: Carol Harlan Second: Connie Brown

Move to give the Fire Chief permission to send the draft of the employee handbook to the Districts’ legal
team for review.

SFD: Heidt; aye Breeden; aye Harlan; aye Ingram;aye Rogers; aye

SWP: Watson; aye Pender; aye Moore; absent Davis; aye Sigloh; aye

WVFD: Brooks; aye Greenbhill; aye Mishler; aye Brown; aye Whitman; aye

Financial Resolutions — SFD and WVFD

SFD

Motion: Carol Harlan Second: Dennis Rogers

Move to accept Sheridan Fire District Resolution 2020-2021-01 adopting a supplemental budget for fiscal
year 2020-2021.

SFD: Heidt; aye Breeden; aye Harlan; aye Ingram; aye Rogers; aye

WVFD
Motion: Rick Mishler Second: Gary Brooks
Move to accept West Valley Fire District Resolution 2020-2021-01 adopting a supplemental budget for fiscal

year 2020-2021.
WVFD: Brooks; aye Greenhill; aye Mishler; aye Brown; aye Whitman; aye

Board Policies — All

Draft board policies were passed out. It was requested that the old policies for Sheridan Fire District be
distributed to its board for comparison. West Valley Vice President Gary Brooks distributed a list of Lexipol
policies he is concerned about. Fire Chief Hertel requested that at least the purchasing portion of the draft board
policies be approved as soon as possible as it will be applicable to several projects in the coming weeks.

2018-2019 Financial Audit - WVFD

The audit has still not been received. The last update was that the audit was in the manager’s hands and should
be completed soon.

NEW BUSINESS

OHA Conflagration Resolution- SFD

After discussing resolutions for unanticipated expenditures with CFO Selections, their recommendation was to
have the resolution up front, instead of waiting until after the expense has occurred and the reimbursement has
been received. This ensures a clear picture of the finances when the expense occurs and acknowledges where
the revenue will be coming from to address the extra expenditure. Two example resolutions were provided. The
first one is an example of how the resolutions would look if the reimbursement is going to go back into the

same budget year, effectively balancing the budget. The second example shows how the resolution might look if
the expense is in a different budget year than the reimbursement. An example of this would be the first OHA
COVID-19 mobilization that Chief Schulze went on. This deployment was close to the end of the budget year
with the expense in one year and the reimbursement in the next fiscal year. This reimbursement could be
allocated to the equipment reserve fund to aid in purchasing a new ambulance for Sheridan Fire District.



A request was made for staff to produce a document showing how conflagrations can produce revenue for the
districts.

It was stated that it is assumed that once the union negotiations are completed, there will be a need to
retroactively pay the union members for the cost of living increase that is normally put into effect on July 1. The
conflagration reimbursement money could be allocated to cover this expense. It was clarified that there is
already a 3% increase budgeted for the entire fiscal year.

Fire Corps- WVFD

The Fire Corps Program was developed to allow non-emergency call responders to volunteer in other ways. The
opportunities include Incident Management Team responders. These volunteers, just as emergency call
responders, are covered by the Districts’” Workers Compensation insurance year around. If a Fire Corps
member, or any other volunteer, is deployed as part of an Incident Management Team, the District would pay
the member, include those expenses in the reimbursement packet submitted to the Oregon State Fire Marshal.
The benefit of allowing this, in the example of Scott Magers, is that he brings experience and training abilities,
and he can take a district vehicle on deployment which can produce roughly $5000 in revenue for the District
for every 6 days it is deployed.

Shift Coverage- WVFD

The concern was expressed that the current agreement between the three Districts calls for sharing of personnel
and expense without joint employees, and there are employees moving between stations getting paid by their
employer, not by the agency’s station they are working in. It was clarified that there are many ways to address
the sharing of personnel, and the Finance Officer has determined this is the easiest way to do so. Chief Hertel is
working with CFO Selections to ensure this is the most efficient and appropriate way to do this. West Valley’s
Board stated it does not feel it should pay employees that are not working in its station and expressed concern
about continuing in the current agreement. They are planning to schedule a workshop to review the district’s
long-term plan. Sheridan Fire District President Tammy Heidt is working with SDAO to develop a plan to
address all three boards’ concerns.

Brice Ingram left at 8:00 PM
DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND/OR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH

It was stated that the two full board meetings a month is a strain on the staff and is not as productive as intended.
Instead, it was suggested that there could be one full board meeting a month, one meeting just with the presidents
and the Chief, and one meeting with all three boards that is just a planning meeting. Although this would be three
meetings, it would reduce the time spent in each meeting, as well as reduce the preparation time for staff.

Frank Pender left at 8:10 PM

Motion: Carol Harlan Second: Rod Watson

Move to eliminate the second meeting and replace that meeting with a meeting between the three presidents
and the fire chief.

SFD: Heidt; aye Breeden; nay Harlan; aye Ingram; absent Rogers; nay

SWP: Watson; aye Pender; absent Moore; absent Davis; nay Sigloh; aye

WVFD: Brooks; nay Greenhill; nay Mishler; nay Brown; nay Whitman; aye

The motion failed.



It was stated that the SDAO trainings for Board Members has been very beneficial to those who have taken them.
Concern was expressed that the mask rule is not being enforced consistently.

Staff are still working with the representatives for the Relief Nursey to come to a solution to meet fire code,
however progress is being made.

The question was posed about the Boards addressing concerns brought up by members of the audience. It was
clarified that if the Boards would like to address these comments instead of having the Fire Chief address them,

they would need to request that they be added to the agenda for the following meeting. This would give the Boards
time to research and develop a response.

A request was made for a copy of the email read at the last meeting from Confederated Tribes of Grand Ronde
Emergency Services Fire Chief Steve Warden.

Chief Steve Warden was thanked for all his help and understanding.

West Valley Director Connie Brown stated she will make an effort to not be so negative.

Progress continues on the Southwest Polk stations. The Rickreall Station has the building frame up, and the metal
will be going up soon. It is scheduled to be completed in November. The Salt Creek Station has the concrete
poured, and the building will be arriving in the middle of September. It is scheduled to be completed in May. The

Bridgeport Station will have the concrete poured soon and is scheduled to be completed in May.

The three Districts were encouraged to continue moving forward and stay positive during the growing pains and
struggle experienced as the result of this project between them.

Confederated Tribes of Grand Ronde Emergency Services Fire Chief Steve Warden stated that the agreement
between West Valley Fire District and the Tribe has been signed. He has a letter he will read at the next meeting.

The specification list for the West Valley ambulance is complete. Staff will bring a motion to the Board next month
to allow for the financing of the ambulance.

The crews from Oregon deployed to California are due back next week and may be replaced by another set of
deployments. There is a possible deployment pending for the White River Fire.

Next Meeting; September 10, 2020 at 6 pm at the SW Polk Fire District’s Rickreall Station.
Meeting adjourned at 8:52 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Mariah Prescott



Grauer Legacy Farms, LLC
Travis Grauer

23060 SW Delong Rd.
Sheridan, OR 97378

West Valley Fire Department
Board of Directors

825 NE Main St.

Willamina, OR 97396

Sheridan Fire District
Board of Directors
230 SW Mill St.
Sheridan, OR 97378

August 24, 2020
Dear Board of Directors,

I would like to address two separate incidents that involved response from the Sheridan Fire District.

The first incident is regarding service on August 11, 2020 to the address of 23230 SW Delong Rd. Sheridan,
Oregon. My father, Dennis Grauer, made a call to 911 as it appeared my mother, Avalan Grauer, was having

a medical emergency.

Within minutes Jack DeJong arrived on scene and immediately began helping. It was his quick action and
recognition that my mother was having a neurological emergency that prompted the time sensitive request
for Life Flight to be activated.

Throughout the incident it was not clear as to why McMinnville Fire was responding with an ambulance
rather than Sheridan. However, the paramedics that arrived on scene were helpful, quick acting, and

supportive.

During the incident, the family focus was just on getting my mother what she needed medically as quickly as
possible. | believe that the response of Jack Delong, Life Flight, and the responding McMinnville paramedics
was crucial to the health of my mother. Damon Shulze from West Valley Fire was the last to arrive on scene.

I do have concern with this incident that | would like to share with you. Being a resident on Delong Road it
has always been a comfort knowing that the Ballston Station was staffed with committed, knowledgeable,
and courageous volunteers. It has been brought to my attention that this situation has changed under the
current administration. That is very disheartening.

Secondly, every member of the Glen Grauer family that resides within the Sheridan Fire District has been and
is currently a member of FireMed. It was my understanding that the service of a fast response time with
skilled paramedics and the ability to transport was part of that coverage.

The response of McMinnville Fire to my parents address on the night of August 11 raised questions as to
where the Sheridan Fire District ambulance was? The response by Damon Shulze was that the Sheridan



Medic Unit was on a transfer from Linn County that involved a two-hour time frame. | am concerned that as
an eligible resident inside the Ambtilance Service Area of the Sheridan Fire District or West Valley Fire
fob et ~ on ivin i

mn + ] mann e Fn - H
District, I am in tact not receivi

August 19", 2020, pg 2).

e Bulletin Beard Vol. 6, No. 25,

Ta

The second incident is in regard to the “Latham Field Fire” on August 14, 2020.

| would like to express gratitude for the quick response to the “Latham Field Fire” on Aug. 14, 2020. | would
also like to address concerns | have regarding statements/inquires made to me directly at the scene during
the fire and shortly after by phone.

On August 14, 2020 at approximately 10:30am, | received a call from my son, Mason, who was using a
swather to cut the wheat stubble in a field owned by Grauer Bros. Farm on Latham Rd. Mason reported that
he saw smoke and flame. He was heading to the area to use his water cannon to try to contain the fire. He
requested the water truck and further instruction. | told him to use all precaution and | immediately called
911 to report the burn. In that time frame, Mason used his water cannon, collected all the water cannons
from other equipment in the field and continued to try to suppress the fire. | was en route to move the
water truck up to the fieid. My wife, Laycee, arrived and immediately called 911 as there was a house
nearby. She was notifing the peopie in the house and trying to use their water hose to wet their property
line. Unfortunately, there was not a viable faucet to reach the property line.

My wife stayed on the phone with 911 until the first responders arrived. | was already in the field when
responders were arriving as well. Grauer Bros. Farm used their water truck and a second was on the way.
During this time, Damon Shulze asked me to give him my homeowners insurance information. | told him that
| did not have my wallet on me, it was in my truck.

| also felt controlling the fire was priority.

Once again, the quick action and presence of a Ballston volunteer, Cody Coonrod, arriving on scene with the
first apparatus from a fire department or district that could fight the fire, must be noted. | highly credit the
quick response time of the Ballston volunteer as to being critical in the control of the fire.

When the fire was controlled, | began speaking with the Oregon Department of Forestry who informed me
that it was in fact their scene and they would be leading the investigation. They issued my wife a citation for
“Failure to Extinguish an Accidental Fire.” This since has been reduced to a “warning.” My wife met with
First Officer, A. Taylor Johnson to make this change.

Under the recommendation of the Oregon Department of Forestry and First Officer Johnson, we continued to
monitor the area that burned over the next 48 hours, kept a 1,500-gallon water tank parked in the black to
control any flair ups. We also brought in a disk and worked the area of the field so that no flair ups could
occur in the straw field and disked in a barrier surrounding the neighboring property.

Mr. Shulze contacted me again, by phone, asking for my homeowner’s insurance information. | have
contacted my insurance agent, to which he replied, “to my knowledge tax dollars are used to pay for these
services in cases that are accidental and unintentional.” The insurance will deny the claim due to this. | was
told that most likely Mr. Shulze would continue to come at me to collect “cost for each personnel and each
piece of equipment”.

I then received a voicemail from Mr. Shulze that the West Valley Fire Department had made a change to their
decision due to the ODF citation being reduced to a warning.



[ appreciate that there will be no fees or cost recovery, but | am concerned about the time frame and the way
Mr. Shulze prioritized getting my homeowners insurance information.

I'am deeply concerned that our local fire district is now charging residents for these services in accidental
and/or unintentional situations.

If this is so, | have additional questions and concerns:
* There was at least an equal use of water and fire suppression by Grauer Bros. Farm water truck. Is
that taken into account?

¢ The responders on scene did not control the property line which resulted in the neighbor’s property
losing two trees, Mr. Michaelson and Mr. Randy Grauer can speak to this.

s |Is “each personnel” including the young lady, who was later identified to me as the secretary, part of
the “cost”?

®  Who was responsible for contacting Fox 12 and reporting that the fire was “under investigation” and
supplying them with photos?

® Has money become priority over helping the people of the Sheridan Fire District and the West Valley
Fire District?

As far as | can tell the West Valley Fire and Sheridan Fire Facebook page used this as publicity for their quick
response however there are many holes that need to be addressed. Beginning with the fact that the
volunteers have responded and been more readily available than any staff/personnel or equipment from the
actual Fire Department serving our area.

In conclusion, | hope that my appreciation for the volunteers that serve our fire district is noted. In both
incidents it was the quick response of Ballston volunteers that impacted the outcome of the incident. |

believe that the residents of the Sheridan Fire District are fortunate to have these dedicated volunteers.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Travis Grauer
Grauer Legacy Farms, LLC
503-434-7692



Fred Hertel

From: Fred Hertel

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 2:24 PM
To: 'ltgrauer@gmail.com'

Subject: RE: Formal Communication

Hello,

Thank you for your email. | was able to access the attachment. This will be given to the Board as audience participation
for the August 27th meeting.

During audience participation the Board of Directors does not answer questions or address concerns. It is merely a
platform for the Board to receive valuable input from the citizens they represent.

We can share with you that on the evening your mother needed our services both available ambulances were on local
emergencies. McMinnville Ambulance was the closest resource to your mothers emergency and thus was requested in
attempt to provide the best possible service. Thankfully, residents of West Valley Fire District have approved a local
option levy that will fund staffing for an additional ambulance in the area. The staffing of the additional ambulance will

be accomplished in the next few weeks.

We agree wholeheartedly that we have some amazing volunteers that give of their time and talents to our local citizens.
Unfortunately we are like many other volunteer organizations in that we are losing volunteers and finding it difficult to
garner volunteers that can meet the commitment required by state and federal rules, regulations and laws.

With regards to the Latham Field Fire, it appears that staff followed all District procedures in extinguishing the fire and
subsequently collecting incident information, including responsible party insurance information. This is the District’s
standard field process for data collection and any potential future billing or cost recovery. Staff uses the specific incident
information collected to compare against our Board of Director approved billing ordinance to determine if any billing will

occur.

Thank you for your time and effort. We also appreciate your recognition of our staff in making the best decisions for our
citizens.

Thank you!

Fred Hertel
Fire Chief
Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts

From: Laycee Grauer <ltgrauer@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 11:53 AM

To: Mariah Prescott <mprescott@sheridanfd.org>
Subject: Formal Communication

Dear Sheridan and West Valley Fire District Board Members,

This email serves as formal communication as outlined as one of the three ways in which to relay concerns and
comments to the Boards.



€fc  "BBEEL068LEYBESSIVEE-DSU=IdWISR 1| 2651809042 10ZE169-VE%E-BSW=IdWISYYOL 1L B1E9G8T L B08S6L-VE %e-Peal=pIyIIadg|e=yoieaspd

Nd 60:1 18 020Z ‘22 Bny ‘nuy

Nd 20} 18 0Z0Z ‘2z Bny 'nyL

=M3IATOULIPOEID=M £0/njjlewjwo alboof lewy;:sdyy

{uspp1y ixs1 peronp)]

<WOY"[|eWIoy@IB)YSIUMNOU> JBIYSIIA 3Ofy (0L
<woo'lewb@pwpqab> syooig lieg

‘slequiaul sl Jo pleoq ey jsuiebe sjulejdwos
Jo Buljpuey Jo senss| pieoq Bulp.eba jodixeT ut e je Bujyou aes |

¢Aue aaey am oq "swuioj a)eudoidde Lo psjuawnaop  9'giglL
‘uonoe
4184} Jo} s/pieoq auy) 0} SUIBDU0D |je ubisse pinoys Jsiyo sy} spaquiaLw
pJeoq e jsuiebe st jurejdwod ay) i1 sjeudoidde Aluo swees 3| Aemsspun
Apusuno s uoieBbisaAul ou ‘pieoq ay) 0} sWoD aAeY sjule(dwos [euoy
ou sy ,aebiseaur o) paubisse uosiad ayy , suopebisaul jlewdoq Z'g'gLG)
¢Aed yum awoo siy) seo( ~'anea| SANBNSILILPE UO paoeid aq pinoo-  £'9°01L01L
Luonoe jeym -uonoe eapiund ul jnses- 6
¢euldiosip jJeypn “suonsenb Jemsue o3 ain|ie) Joj suydiosip 0} 198fqns  &'2°'9°01.0}
-laquisw pasnoaoe Aue o) piebas Lym -
.sainpaoo.d ucnebiseau; Z'9'0LOL
‘pie0q 8y} Juiebe syueldwos
JO uohuaw ou ‘sjule|dwod uazpio pue yels ssnosip |je -y sydelBesed
Josinedns sjeipswiw Ue sey pleoq sy} qnop | Josiaseng ajelpswwi ey} Aq pejebiyseaul - 1°g'0101
suojoy Aeuydiosig 90104
‘uoneBolls)ul Jo awi je yse 0} ;papiugns Aljeunioy usaq Aue arey
"uanaeysnes ongnd Bunoyuow ‘swioy Juteiduwoo Jo Ajigepeae pue esn L$°0L0L

jodixaq

<WOY'|leWioy@)IB|YSILUNOU> JBJYSI Mory 1o
<wod'|lewb@pwipgebs syooug Aieg

ab  ‘seouais)as umousy (e Jo yaleasss Aw saysiuy pue Aepoy Joj ybnoua s)ey |

leAcidde alojaq usAs olignd ey} 0} ajqeIeAR 8q 0} BJE SBulBaLW ay} Jo saynuipy

oogpuey Jequiail pieog OVAS
02Z02/L2/8

saloljed Jaqusil pIeOg OYAS PUe [0diX8T JO MBIASY - |IBlUS)



S¥'L.8 $
e
ong Bulg
suonduosgng
spy
92IAJBS pajoRIU0D
so|ddns uo)
Asuiopy
s|eaisAyd

0202/ 1/8 0Z02/SL/8  020Z/€L/8  020Z/EL/8
SP29 #MO Y290 VZESHND 02292 1D
d4SOIMS AMOIMS d4SOIAM  AM 01 A4S
Go0L8 $ 0809 $ 627129'L ¢ 6512l $ s|llq 0Z/0%/0% AInr
0011 $ 000¢ $ 007¢C $ 66'6E $
00091 $ = $ oooze ¢ - $
- $ 080v $ - ¢ 0918 $
0981 $ = $ 0z.l¢ $ = $
€166 $ = $ 62020t $ - $
L9EEL $ 2 ¢ 908¢ g =~ $
0Z'6¢ $ - $ o¥'8L $ - $
A $ - $ 88¥%0L § - $
SP1/8 ¢ 62°129°L $ 6912 $ LTISEY S
sajjddns uod | g¢'¢ $lzLo $| - $[6291 $| ads Aemang| 0z0z/5/8
spy (ogol) $[ogiz) | - $ [(00'¥S) $| @dS pseog uya|ing| 020Z/1/8
spy 0v'62 $ | 09°85 $| - $|oozrr  $| ads pieog unajing| 0zZ02/1/8
sal|ddns uo) | 29°G| $|veLe $| - $|segs $| ads woo°02)s0D| 0202/1/8
Aswopy | 0Z'6€ $|ovsL $ - $|0096L $| ads JAoH J98dS| 0202/1E/L
ABSUOD | SsZ6EC $| 0S8 S| - $|gzo6l’L $| ads suoljo’|es 04| 020Z/LE/L
RIS} 00'02 $| - $ | 66°6¢ $ | 6666 $ [adam uozewe| 0zZ0zZ/SL/L
MBS 0D | 60°9L $f(otesk $| - $|1yoge ¢ | ads YOsoIN | 0202/2L/L
ABS 0D | 96'9€ $|z6¢L $| - $log¥gl ¢ | A4S HOSOUIN| 0202/2L/.L
nesuod | 09°)L $|oze $| - $|008 $| ads YosoIdIN| 0202/2L/.
suofduosqns | 00°LL $| - $ [ o0'vE $ | 0068 $ [@dAm vOd40| 0202/L/L
suoduosqng | 08°€e $| - $ |09 $lo06LL $|adAM uozewe| 0Z0zZ/61/9
MBS 0D | ¥Z2'Zh $ | sv'v8 s - $loziiz ¢$| ads 1JosodIN| 0202/LL/9
NBS 0D | 26'¥2 $ | ¥86¥ $ - $(e6svzl $| ads YosomIN| 020Z/LL/9
MBS 0D | 00V $ [ 008 $ - $ | 0002 $ | ads yosouoIN| 020Z/LL/9
MRS JU0D | ££°68 $|]s90/L ¢ - $|coozy ¢$| ads "00 UOSISN 3 Jelep| 0202/6/L
omg bullg [ 0009k $| 00028 $ - $|o0008 ¢$| ads "00 buiddey (lsmxe| 0202/02/.L
sieaishud | vv'es $[88v0L $| - $lozzeoe ¢ | ads aled ajelpaww| NOW| 0202/L/.L
320 00'L1) $|oo0zz $ - $ | 00'SS $| ads SdsSn| 020z/0L/.
JeYM %02 %0F %0 pred
MIOdMS |  adAm ads IBoL | oym SLEN e




0T0Z/ET/8 €179 #D MS
0Z0Z/ET/8 €TES #HID AM

0z-AIng

8TTLE'TS S
99°0€£2'6€ $
V6'SSETE S vrv9S'6TS | vEL8L S| SELTI8C S| SL'6S6'STS |EN1ORIIUOD 4|Od MS
782866 S| - S|TLLiE S| THTeY'T S| 69/44TT S| 00TS8S S| ¢6€0r S| 0SE€9ET S| 85°€80T S (d @4s) euuezng ‘uedy
0T'¥89'8 S - $| 69897 $|7809T'T S| 8y80TT  S|TEIve'’y S| 0€S9T $|0969L $|ewTITOYT $ (L3 g4s) yeueyaez ‘ysia1
TT6859 S| - S| LTLeT $|6£990T $| L0TTTT  $| 85ESTY - $ | 0000T S| 85'€E80F S (d a4S) uspuaig ‘LeH
TLYTL = S| 6887 S| PEQITT S| veevTT  $|¥SE’SY S| zT8Tz S| STves S| LTT8LE S (1IN3 a4s) [Blueq ‘sulwwiny
€E'STI'6T $ | 99°0€T°6€ $ | 99'0£26€ $ | 59'9£0°86 $ 6v'£92°T9$ | 80v9L S| SL9¥6'S § | 99°955VS § 0z/0v/0v uipy
SS'E8T'T S| OT/9S'Y S| 01295y S| SLLTPTTS | 00SE S| esez $|886€L'T $|2oveL'c S| E75c89 5| - S| OpC0E S| €€€259 $ (28) Dy o
TT'TS6'CT S| ZTY06'S S| ZTPO6'S $ | #S09LVTS | O0'SE $ | 8205 $|06/L€7 $|80886'C S| LL87E6 S| 096E€ S |0STZTT S| £99989 S (0g) uess ‘aixoH
€/'S60°€ S| 9V'T6T'9 S| 9 TET'9 S| v98Lr'STS | 00'SE $| 957 S| LOSTS'T S| ET620°E S| 889986 S| S8yvzr S| O06¥00E S| OSLEV'D S (D9) uoser 'amo1)
€L'6/0°T §|Sr6ST'C S| SPesT'e S| €gsee’s s| -  S|vk9  s|i99v. $ 909907 $| sresse 5| - s|se9ts  $|09790°E $ {vV) YeuBN M03s31d
6T'959'T S| LETTE'E $ | LE2T€C S| €6'08T'8 S - S|love s|ivele S|ovzesr S| 99999 S = S - $ 199999t $ (04) Apnf ‘uspaaug
69'Pr9T S| LE68T'S S| LE68T'S S| eV'ETTETS | 0089 S| 169 S| 0980T $|98868C S| LTPST'S S| - $ - S| LTPST'8 S (Y1) s97 ‘sewoy
TSEV8T S| T0£89'S $| T0°£89's S| €SLTTYT S| 0069 S| veer | 88Svi'c §|Iwv96c S| 0S5CI06 S| - 3 - s | o0szTo's {DQ) uoweq ‘azjnyds
r8'650°€ S| 69°6TT'9 S| 69°6TT9 $ | CT667'STS | 0069 S| Svee S| zeTves $ | erLeo’s S| ecees’s S = S = S| cceeg’s S (2d) pa1d ‘[PURH
%0¢ %0 %0t auoyd ‘sujfsaxe
N0d MS ainm ais lelol 119 /M Sy3d "Ju0) JaAoldwy  ssoun vs1d 10 aseg awen




sobley) I swswied R

pamojjesiq

paIaIl B PaIda|jodur)

spodai ysodap Ajyjuow o} ajiouodal jou [Im L3yl "sabieys s,yjuow ysea o0} A]3oa.Ip 3je[al UMOYS SJUNOWe ||y

G9'896'LL¥ £5'900'62- S0'€62'8LS- S0vTL'8 sz'sbl'69z- £6°GEL'EYT'L 2.9
%96  660ZL'ZSL % 0 000 % ¥ 20'268'G % 0 000 % L 20vEe’L- £1°28€'vol 16 oz Bny
%Sy 6169V, %0 000 %cr  89¢€15'0/- % L 00°0F0‘L- %2l /5'9zv'oe- vy 6vLiool 68 oz Inr
%9C  GL/9L'Sy %0 000 %St 0C16v'6/- % Z 052zT'e- % /T S5'8E6'91- 0002Y'SL) G6 oz unr
% 1€ L1'8S8'Gr %0 000 %€y  ¥T6CL'ES % L 9/ 9.~ % ST 6£'820' /6" 05zL8'orl 8/ oz Aepw
%E€Z  88LISPT %0 000 %6F  2T1.6'0G % L 6/°6PE'L- % 92 19'€/5'/2- 05 20¥'v0L /S 0z Jdy
%6 gezil'el % | 0000G' - %65  0v'Zee'cs % | 00%¥0'L- % 0€E S9°069' L~ 000/6'8El 9. 0z lepy
% /L 9.7609tC %€ 0S'289'1- % €S Zv609'9.- % | 00°0S0'L- % 9T z8'0sc' /e 0S5 2L vl 1/ 0Z 9°4
% LL  8LELYZL % ¥ 00'0£6'G- % lS  0SZ9LLg- % 0 00622 % ¥€ 28'929'¢G- 0S'/01'8S1 ¥8 oz uer
%Yy  9991l6'G % B¢ 08'0cC's % 6 o6l L- % 0 000 % 8 ¥2'G60'L- zlezr'el 2 61 930
% 6€ 1G€£9'G % ¥C L9VSP'e- %2  B0/PS'H- % 0 000 % ¥ v Le9- £999Z'7 1 g 61 AON
% LL  /£66/ % ¥8 ccere'o- % 0 00’0 % 0 000 %S 00'c/E- 092ZLS'. ¥ 61 10
% lE 86938l % 6C 6£69/'L- %8l  8£Z0L'L- %0 000 % 2Z 6L°9VE"L- ¥61.0'9 € 61 dog
% LG 2ET09'L % ¥ 000¢L- %€ €8GS0'L- % 0 000 %cl z6'LLE- L0991l z 6l bny
% buipuad % paja3jjoaun % pamojjesiqg Y% PajNail4 % sjuawifed sabieys SIPR2IL  Yiuoly

uepusys Jepinold

uepLays Auedwooy

0 S3OI0AU|

0Z0T/L£/80 391MDS JO 3leq

6102/1L0/80 301A9G JO 3jeq

SOILSILYLS NOILO3TI0D TVNNNY
uepilsys

0Z0z/vie



| Juswaie)s o} pajioucoal saedlpulp

e T T T

5'902'615'L $ [(500) $|ov6ee  $|(9oorivee) ¢ | l0Ge.'6958 [8068.78E’ L § slejol
00'95 $ (0008|000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°95 $ yseg Ajed
cCrLLY8S  $[0008  |ZTvS 0008 82°G65'82€$ | LLvLL'9ST  $ yueg sn/bunpayn
LE'6€6'688  $ 5008~ |€8'728% 00°000'SZ1$- GL€8E'TS | ¥8¥CLL0'L § di9
G6620S'vy  $[000$  [00°0$ 99'971'652$- pG'G18'8eTs | L0vE8Y9  §| [eiepad isiid/Buosy)
JONVIvE | S334 | 1STHILINI| IYMVEAHLIM | 11SOd3A | IONVIvE

0202 ‘1 € 1snbny
Bunesin preog 0z0oz Jequisydes Jo4 adueleg pund 1Loday ysed

}oLysIa 2114 UDpLBYS




2:54 PM Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District

09/04/20 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis August 2020
Aug 20
Income
General Fund.
Contractual Services
IGA for Personnel Services 91,201.94
Total Contractual Services 91,201.94
Yamhill/Polk Prior Taxes
Yamhill County-Prior 2,344.04
Polk County-Prior 791.93
Total Yamhill/Polk Prior Taxes 3,135.97
Miscellaneous lincome
Account Interest 829.10
Conflagration 26,162.71
Grants 250,000.00
Tax Interest 40.75
Total Miscellaneous lincome 277,032.56
User Fees & Fire Med
Ambulance User Fees 62,692.87
Cost Recovery 2,005.23
Total User Fees & Fire Med 64,698.10
Total General Fund. 436,068.57
Total Income 436,068.57
Gross Profit 436,068.57
Expense
General Fund
MATERIALS & SERVICES
Apparatus & Equipment Maint
Fuel & Oil 1,807.88
Maintenance Supplies & Tools 225.64
Vendor Services 280.93
Total Apparatus & Equipment Maint 2,314.45
Dispatch & Radio Services 2,516.08
EMS Supplies 2,579.07
Facility Maintenance
Station 190 343.44
Total Facility Maintenance 343.44
General Supplies
Consumable Response Supplies 428.05
Janitorial Supplies 531.90
Office Supplies 586.45
Total General Supplies 1,546.40
Miscellaneous
Banking Fees 0.93
Community Relations 526.66
Subscriptions, Ads & Publishing 133.80
For SW Polk -1,053.26
For West Valley Fire 3,001.10
Total Miscellaneous 2,609.23

Page 1



2:54 PM Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District

09/04/20 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis August 2020
Aug 20
Professional Fees
Attorney 47.00
Billing Services 2,110.80
Contracted Services 36,978.93
Member Physicals, Testing & Vac 485.10
Payroll Expenses 167.50
Total Professional Fees 39,789.33
Travel & Education
Fire/EMS Training 126.00
Total Travel & Education 126.00
Utilities
Station 190
Electricity 540.95
Garbage 191.04
Internet/TV 175.74
Natural Gas 103.89
Telephone/Cellphones 723.15
Water/Sewer 1562.90
Total Station 190 1,887.67
Station 197
Electricity 68.30
Garbage 31.90
Water/Sewer 65.01
Total Station 197 165.21
Station 198
Electricity 90.72
Natural Gas 15.69
Water/Sewer 40.00
Total Station 198 146.41
Total Utilities 2,199.29
Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 54,023.29
Total General Fund 54,023.29
Payroll
Administrative Staff
Admin. Asst. 7,729.17
Batallion Chiefs 18,272.21
Deputy Chief 9,012.50
Division Chief 8,154.17
Fire Chief 9,833.33
Administrative Staff - Other 2,121.80
Total Administrative Staff 55,123.18
Firefighter/Paramedic & EMT's
FF/IEMT 11,887.75
Paramedic 30,984.09
Total Firefighter/Paramedic & EMT's 42,871.84
Over Time
Admin 31,810.09
Other Staff 8,324.33
Total Over Time 40,134.42
Health Insurance 27,374.94
PERS 18,481.51

Page 2



2:54 PM Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District

09/04/20 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis August 2020
Aug 20
Payroll Taxes
Federal Taxes 10,566.91
State Taxes 51.69
Total Payroll Taxes 10,618.60
Payroll - Other -0.02
Total Payroll 194,604.47
005 - General Equipment Reserve Fund
G.E.R. Equipment Purchase 94,932.00
Total 005 - General Equipment Reserve Fund 94,932.00
Total Expense 343,559.76
Net Income 92,508.81

Page 3



| abed

%00 00'000'0E¥- 00°000'0S 000 pung aAlasay wawdinb3 "usg - Gy |ej0L
%00 00'000'52- 00'000'S2 000 pung-uso Jajsuel] "¥'I'O
%00 00'000'S0%~ 00°000'S0¥ 000 aouejeq Bujpua "y'3'D

pund aAJasay Juswdinb3 ruag - gy

%L€EL oz ereLLLE- 00°000'89¢'t ¥.'9S.'98S "pPun4 [elousg |ejoL
%E'61 0L'6€L'v2G" 00°000°059 06'09Z'sCl PaIN alid '@ S994 Jas( [ej0L

%00 00'000'059- 00'000'0$9 000 JaY1Q - paN allg ’g S99 Jasn
¥6'€0€'2 Kianooey 1509
06'956'2¢Cl S99 Jas() asue|nquiy

PO alid @ S99 Jas)
%0°€l 0.'556'268°}- 00°000'6/1°2 0E'¥70'282 awoodu|[ snoduej|a9si [ejoL

%00 00°000'G.L'2- 00'000'S.L'2 000 19410 - dwosu|| snoaue||a9sIy
78°6¢l jsasayu| xe|
00°009'¢ soleg sniding
6lzee osIN
00°000'05¢ sjueln
12291'92 uoneibefjuod
8G°¢L6'l }saia)u| JUNo22Y

awoaUl] snosue||@asiN
9671011 saxe] Jold ylod/[lIYweA [ejoL
€/°681'C Joud-funoy yjod
£7'628'8 Jold-funog |iiyuwe s
saxe] iolld Hlod/llIywex
%0°0 00°000'0L2- 00°000°0LL 000 p.29Yy aq 0} saxe] psjewnsy
%b'1Z Y €95'¥S9- 00'000°c€8 8G'9¢¥'8/ 1 S9JIAIOS [BNJORIUOD [B}O]
%00 00'000'€€8- 00'000'¢£8 000 JayQ - sadJAI9g [ENJOB[UOD
8G°9¢PV'8/1L S99IAI9G [2UUOSI9d 40} YO
S39IAIDG |BeNn}oesuo)
‘pund jesouar)
%00 00'€61'829- 00'€61'829 000 aosueleg Bujuibeg puny jessuss
awoosu|
18b6png Jo % 1ebpng JaAQ § 1ebpng 0z Bny - Inp

0z0z 3snbny ybnouyy Ajnp siseg ysep
|enjoy “sA }3obpng sso B Jj0id 0Z/¥0/60

JoL3SIg UOI3D3J0Ud all4 |elny ueplLidys

Nd €52



Z 9bed

%S¢ 9¢'19.'8v- 00°000'05 ¥9'8€7' L aoueusjulely Auj1oed [ejoL
%00 00°000'0S- 00°000'0S 000 J9Yy)0 - sdueUB)Ulel Ao
0002 86} uonels
¥9'800°L 061} uonels
aoueuajulely Aj1oe4
%00 00°000'92- 00°000°92 000 juswdinbg
%991 19'9zs'ze- 00°000°22 ceelv'y sal|lddng SW3
%19l $8°091'92- 00'€6l e 91°'2€0's Sa2IAIDG olpey B ydjedsiq
%E LI L9 Lye'es- 00°000'09 6£'25L'9 jutey Juswdinb3z 7 snjeseddy [ejoL
%0°0 00°000'09- 00'000°09 000 4930 - Jutey Juswdinb3 g snjeseddy
9£'005'2 S39]AI9G JOPUSA
19°68¢ sjoo] 3 sal|ddng asueusjuiey
¥6'72.0'S 110 ® 19n4
Zvi6L qijep/Bunsa | /Buidinieg dinbg
jutey Juswdinbg g smelseddy
SADIAYIS B STVINALVIN
pun4 jeJauas)
asuadx3y
%92 9z'€98'v.¢ .- 00°02¢'L18°L ¥2°951'96G 1jold ssolo
%9'L 92'€9S'v.C - 00°02€'1248'2 ¥/'95/'966 swoou| jejo]
%00 00°000'ti- 00°000'v¥ 000 fAuoyiny Buipuadg g uonels - gy |eI0L
%00 00'000'G2- 00'000'52 000 J8yj0 - Auoyiny Buipuedg ¢ uones - 6y
%0°0 00°000'81L- 00°000°81 000 pung [eJauag - ul 19jsued ]
%00 00'000'}L- 00°000'} 000 awoodu| snoaue||aasIiy
fuoyiny Buipuadsg ¢ uoness - 6y
%00 00°000'96€°2- 00'000'96£'2 000 anuaAay puny ey buip|ing - 8y [ejol
%00 00°000'004'2- 00°000°001'2 000 pung "usag wolg J9jsued) "J'N'g
%0°0 00'000'962- 00°000'962 000 asueleg pung Buipu3 '3 'W'g
anuaAay pung utepy buipjing - 8y
%00 00'221'G- 00/21's 000 "ASY pung [elJOWS Jayosued uyor - Ly [ej0L
%00 00'.21's- 00'/21'S 000 ‘leq punj Buipuz ‘W3
A9}y pund [eowspy Jayoued uyor - 1y
1eb6png jo % 3abpng J1anQ $ 1ebpng 0z Bny - Inp
020z ¥snbny ybnouyy Anp siseg yse)
[enjay "sA }obpng sso B Jjoid 02/¥0/60
J0)SIg UO1}I9)0.d 3414 |einy ueplays Nd €52



¢ abey

%0°S 00'16.'e2- 00°000'S52 00°6¥Z'L uonedNp3 '@ [9Ael] |Bj0 |
%00 00°000°Ge2- 00°000'Ge 000 19430 - uonednp3 @ |9Ael |
00'¥26 oAl
00'sce Buiured| siwa/ea4
uopesnp3 B [9Aed]
%00 00°000°0z- 00°000'02 000 Bo.d s89)unjoA Juspisay Juspnis
%8'S0¢ 11'8ZL'.LS 00°000'¥S bL8TLLLL $994 |euolssajold |ejo]
%00 00°000'vS- 00°000'¥S 000 4930 - S99 |eUOISS8j0.d
00'GS¢ sasuadxy [joihed
zecee’t oeA g Bunss] ‘sjesishyd Jaquisiy
99°L9¥'v. S$32IAIOS pajoesu0)
0L'6v5'62 saojaI9g Buljig
£0'esy's Ksusony
$9904 |euoIssajoid
%L0 00cLL'vE- 00°000'GE 00'8¢c suuoyun 'g 3dd IeloL
%00 00°000'GE- 00°000'GE 000 3130 - suojiun ? 3dd
00'8ce 3dd Pue|p|im
suuojiun '@ 3dd
%8'¥9 90'ves'e- 00°000°0} p6°SLY'9 SNOo3UB|[9ISIN [€J0L
%00 00°000°01}- 00°000°0L 000 1930 - snoaue||adsiy
99'GL0'Y a1l AajleA 3som Jo4
08'¥89'I Alod MS 104
¥0'S¥9 Buiysiignd = spy ‘suonduasqng
00°0¢I suope|ay Ajunwwo)
v ol saa4 Bupjueg
SNo3uUe||eISIN
%lC 00'99Z've- 00°000'GE 00vel odueinsu|
%00 00°'000'05G- 00°000°05 000 sjuels
%011 (AR CTAAR 00°000'02 8€°602'C sal|ddng |esauag |ejoL
%00 00°000'02- 00°000'02 000 1910 - salddng |esausn
1G'8ET') sollddng 2210
85°18¢ so||ddng jeuojuer
62°69S sollddng asuodsay sjqewnsuo)
00°0¢ SOAIJUDIU|/SPIEMY
solddng |eJousan
Jabpng jo %, Jabpng 1970 § 1obpng 0z bny - np
020z ¥snbny ybnoayy Ainp siseg yseo
|[en}dy “SA “—wm_usm SSO0T R Jjoldd 0Z/¥0/60

Jo1ISI UOIDB}01d i [einYy uepudBYysS INd €5:2



v obed

%00 00°000°0§- 00°000'0S 000 Kouabupuo) - g0 [ejoL
%00 00°000'0S- 00°000'0S 000 Kousbunuop
Asuebunuon - 90
%00 00°000'SYL'Z- 00°000°chL'Z 000 siajsuel] - G0 [e}OL
%00 00°000'8L- 00°000'8) 000 fuoyiny Buipuads 6 IS
%00 00°000'G2- 00°000'SZ 000 pung aasesay "dinb3 |eseusg
%00 00°000°004'2- 00°000'00L'2 000 pung adsueusjulely Bulpjing
slgjsuel] - G0
AN Gl /0Z'pee- 00'€61'8.Y G8'G86'cYl S3DIAYIS '8 STVIYIALVIA [e30L
%82l olLes'oe- 00°000'G¢ 06'89%'¥ sapIInn el0L
%00 00°000's€- 00°000'SE 000 Jay30 - sanlnn
¥£'292 861 uonels [ejoL
0008 Jamag/iarep
9g'GlL se |einjeN
8,991 ISTETR ST
861 uonels
¥9'262 /6] uonels [ejol
Wyl lamag/iarem
08'€9 abeqJeo
YLl fyo139913
16l uonels
T6°CL6'E 061 uonels [ejoL
€168% Jay10 - 061 uonels
.5°€8l Jomag/iarepm
89°G1G'L sauoydjjepseuoydsia)
68°¢0L seo) |eunleN
8%’ LG Alpsuleiu|
99's81 abeqien
19°880°1L Riouyoag
061 uonelg
sapBn
1ebpng jo % 1ebpng 190 § 3obpng 0z bny - Inp
0Z0z 3snbny ybnouayy Ainp siseg ysep
|en)oy “sA }3obpng sso 9 Mjoid 0Z/0/60
J0113S1( UOI}I9)0.d a4 |[einy uepLdysg Nd €52



G abed

%S LL 16°68.'06- 00000011 6001261 soxe] ||oJhed |ejoL
%00 00°000'0} L- 00°000°01} 000 13y} - saxe] |lolhed
g8y soxe] ajelg
¥2'S6.'8l soxe] |eJapad
saxe] ||odhed
%8°€6 85'6/L'T- 00°000'G¥ TryeeTy uonesuadwo) ,SIHOM
%6°9l L1828l 007000022 62°681'/¢€ syad
%00 00°000'G}- 00°000'G) 000 awi]-Hed
%E 9l §5'9/0'2/2- 00°000'62¢ G¥'€26'ZS @oueJnsu| yyesH
%6°€L €.°892'8l- 000000 l1T1eL'Ls awi] JOAQ [ejoL
%00 00°000'02- 00°000'0Z 000 JayiQ - awl JAAQ
er'v.i6'Cl Jels J2y0
¥8'9G/'L€ ulpy
awl] JBAQ
%E L 97122099 00°000'S¥Z ¥Z'8.2'¥8 s,LIN3 B dIpaweledieyybyauaig [ejoL
%00 00°000'G¥L- 00°000'S¥. 000 4330 - S,LIN3 8 dIpaweled/ia)ybyaily
€/°918'09 olpaweled
(el A ord LIN3/34
s,LIN3 B dIpawesedseybyaaiy
%S9 91°02¢'SSS- 00°000°'699 #8'6/9'601 jje1s aApessiuiWpY |ejoL
%S0 06°10S'199- 00°000'699 oL'g6Y'c 1830 - HelIS dAnRlSIUIWPY
99'999'61 Jo1yo aud
¥E'80¢'9lL Ja1ys uoisialg
00°620'8l a1y fandaqg
£9°208°0¢ sjaIy) uoljjeleg
L18Le'sL ISSY “ulwpy
Jels aAnensiuIWpPY
llodked
%L'G Gl°202'.99'C- 00'¢61'108'2 G8'G86'cYlL pund [eJauag [ejoL
%00 00°000'0€ - 00°000'0¢1 000 €43 pajeudoiddeun - 20 [e30L
%00 00°000'0€ 1~ 00°000'0¢1) 000 g43n
g43 pajendouddeun - 20
}ebpng Jo % 1ebpng J9A0 § 1ebpng 0z bny - |np
0Z0Z ¥snbny ybnouyy Anp siseg yse)
|en}oy “sA }Jobpng sso R jjoid . 02/¥0/60

Jo}SIg UO39a}0.d all4 [einy uepliays INd £9:2



g abed

%0001 0£°'8€S'SS 000 0£°8€5°SS awoou| JoN
%69 95'10L'08g"2- 00°02€'L28"2 P81z LyS asuadx3 |ejol
%00 00'000'tt- 00°000'tV 000 Auoyny Buipuads 6 1S - 600 IE30L
%0°0 00°000'¥¥- 00°000'v¥ 000 weibold uogerdaiddy
Auoyiny Buipuads 6 IS - 600
%00 00°000'96€'2- 00°000'96€'2 000 pund jutely Buip|ing - 800 Iej0L
%00 00°000°L€- 00°000°LE 000 943N ey buipjing jejo)
%00 00°000'59¢2- 00°000°'592 000 ‘Bp|g deaydn pue sieday "4'W'g
%00 00°000°001'2- 00°000'00}'2 000 sepesbdp jueis sjwsies
pun4 utey Buippng - 800
%00 00°22L'G- 00°22L'G 000 |erows|y Jayoued uyor - 200 [e30L
%00 00°'226't- 00'226'Y 000 843N leUows|y Jayoue  [ejoL
%00 00°002- 00°002 000 spiemy [enplAlpul ‘NS
|ellowd Jayosue4 uyor - 200
%00 00°000'0Et- 00°000'0EY 000 pung aAlasay Juswdinb3 [eJauds - GO0 eI0L
%00 00°000°0G- 00°000°0S 000 g43n sey b3 uey |ejo1
%00 00°000'08¢- 00°000°08€ 000 aseyoind juswdinby "y'3'H
pun4 aAJasay Juawdinb3 jelaudsd . 600
%18l W192'16L°L- 00°000'S61'2 6G°2€2'L6€ llodAed |ejoL
100~ JayjQ - ||odhed
%00 000 000 000 VoI
1ebpng jo % 1eBpng 49A0 $ Jebpng 0z bny - np
020z ¥snbny ybnouyy Ainp siseg yseo
|en)oy “sA }abpng sso7 @ Jjoid 0Z/¥0/60
J011181g uoljdadjold all{ |einy uepliays Nd €52



G jo | obed

17288 lioxhed I\ SejouIN ‘Is8zzod 0Z0Z/1€/80 yoayohked
AT lioshed D Haq0y 0N 0Z0Z/1£/80 308yohed
99'50} 't llo1hed v Yeueyoez ‘4617 0z0z/1€/80 yoayohed
V& LYY'e- lloihed ¥ ueas ‘alxoH 0202/1€/80 yoayohed
85108 lloxked g lsiueq UswoH 0z02/1£/80 yoayohed
o8yl L lloiked [ Youapald ‘[sHeH 020Z/1£/80 yosyahed
1€'6€9°¢- lloiked Y AusH “IasieH 0z202/1€/80 yoayoked
6992 lloihed Y Uepualg ‘WeH 0z0z/1£/80 yoayohed
08'1€6'¢- lloihed 3 euuoQ JawweH 0z0Z/1€/80 yoayohed
6£'€60°¢- lioiked Y [9_YIIN ‘HOIIT 0Z02/1€/80 yoayohed
69'2G6°¢- lloxked 7 [elueq ‘sulwwng 0zZ0z/}€/80 3oayohed
6'€.¢'- lloshed Y uoser ‘amoI) 0Z0z/1£/80 yoayoked
8Y'6LY'C- lloJked S Yealpy ‘umalg 0Z02/1€/80 Yosyohed
18°292'¢- llosked 7 Apnr ‘uspaaig 0702/1€/80 yoayohed
G9'GLL L)

66876°€6" Jsodaq 1311Q

91°680"Lt- sajiqer [joihed

05°29)- sesuadx3 ||oihed 90ILaS [joihed sY0Og¥OIND 0202/82/80 %08yD Ajjiqer
G500 $994 Bupjueg ¥3€S/dIOT 0202/£0/80 %0349
Junowy pred JUNo29Yy aWeN sleq WwnN adk]

0Z0zZ ¥Isnbny

i'eyag %99y
JoL}SIq UOI3I3}0Id dll4 |elny UeplBYS

1oL

02/€0/60
d S0:¥



g Jo z abed

9116 Se9 [elnjeN SeQ [eJnieN MN 0202/L1/80  dUIUO  498yD-jwd liig
9g'G}- SeQ) [eJnjeN seo) [eJnieN MN 020¢/L1/80  8ulluQ  %93yd-jud Iiig
L§°¢€8l)- lamag/Isiem uepuays Jo AU 0z0z/0L/80  SUNUO  X98YD-wd Iiig
Gges- Ayouoa|3 39d 0202//0/80 ®UUQ  ¥98yD-jud |lig
01196 Aoinosl3 39d 0202/L0/80 SUIUQ  398yD-jud II'g
00'6¥9'LC- douelnsul jesH Jsni] 9oInIag slyauag sakojdw3 0z0z/50/80  dUUO  93yD ANjiger
69'65¢- saljddng 8210 BOLISWY suoinjog uoued 0Z0¢/#0/80  dUUQ  #98YD-1ud |iig
09'95¢- sauoydjjep/euoydsia] SS9|2IM UOZUSBA 0Z02/¥0/80  SUllUQ  §98yD-iuwd |iig
6¢LL- Ayouoa|3 39d 0¢0¢/70/80  BUUO  §98YD- Jud |iIg
00°0€9- uononpap [joiked 198Y 2007 A3|leA ISOM 0Z02/P0/80  BUIUQ  93yD ANliger
9/ 6
£0'89. H4.98¢ VSIA MO
€L9.1- ar G086/VSIA MO spied MO 0202/€0/80  8UlUO 384D
GL6le- seuoydjjap/euoydaja] JurAinuad 0z0z/€0/80  SUIUO  %98YD- Juld Ilig
G688yl lloJhed 3 8yse ‘sewoy] 0z0Z/1€/80 yosydhed
egeee’e lioihed ¥ uoweq ‘8zjnyds 0z02/1¢/80 yoayoked
wrlvLe- lloihed Y euuezng ‘ueky 0z02/1£/80 yosydhed
€9°00LC llo:Aed N Yeuely ‘Rooseld 020Z/1€/80 yoayohked
junowy pied Juno2%Yy alWweN aleqg wnN adA]
0202 3snbny

lleyag %99yn
JoL}SIg Uo2dj0Id all4 [elny uepudys

101

02/€0/60
Nd 0¥



G jo ¢ abed

02°95- sojes asenbg Jouisiq auid AsjieA 1S9M 0Z0Z/EL/I80  6929¢ %0849
10'LG2- WL10L
66'G2- sei/ddng aoW0
00' Ly~ Asulony
AN a 06 uoneis
86'g- sal|ddng SN
00'¢9- Buiures| s3/el4 s|liq oSN
00°€9- Buutes| SN3/eu4 Jouisiq ai4 AsjleA 1S9M 0Z0Z/SL/80 89292 3}08yD
0122t flo 8 18n4 JousIq 4 od MS 0Z0Z/SL/80 29292  08YD-wd IIig
G 96" sejes alenbg Joulsiq adi4 Mlod MS 0202/€L/80 99292 %08yD
00°22¢- seliddng 8210 BOUBLIY SUORNIOS UOUBD (Z0Z/LE/G0  8UUQ  %o8yD-ud (iig
1518781 SH3d WweysAg uswalney seakodw3 o1and 0202/L2/80  8UIUQ %08Y9
62'50¢- sal/ddng 8oW0 sbuuds [eyshi) 0z0z/Lg/80  duUO  %98yD- Jwd |iig
06°L¢- abeqies uobaiQ wajsap) AB0j0osY 0Z0Z/6L/80 BUIUQ  H98YD- JWd [IIg
99°G8}- abeqien uobaiQ waysep) ABojoosy 0Z0Z/61/80 BUNUQ  ¥98YD- Jwd |IIg
G661 sauoydjjeg/auoydsie | JUMAINUSY (Z0Z/8L/80  BUNUO  ¥98YD-Jud IIig
zeesl's uononpap floihed SUON|OS JusWiIlSY SPIMUCKEN 0Z0Z/¥1/80  SuluQ  Yoeu) Aigen
L0°0pL- uonanpap jloiked oBlY 020Z/71/80 8uquQ  yosy) Aujigen
00'SS- 1omag 1ol Jousiq Jsjep) auleld pay-ijeng 0Z0Z/CH/80  SUNUQ  Yo8yD-wd (ig
Junowy pled Junoooy sleN 8leq WwnN adA]
020z 3snbny

[1eyaQg 3o8yo 02/£0/60
1011S1J UOND3}0Id ail4 |einy UBPLAYS s_n_mcu,



G jo  abed

00426~ ones | uoweq ‘8znyds 0z0Z/EL/80  S$8Z9Z  %08YD-id g
00°0- lomag/1ale ussy Jajep olisawoq sjepAliad 0Z0z/€1/80 #8292 H08YD-Iwd Iiig
00561 salddng SN 'ou| salysNpu 'S'd 0Z0Z/€1/80  €8292 %98YD-wd il
00°G¢- Buiysiiand ¢ spy ‘suopduosgng 1s)siBoyy-smaN 0Z0Z/€1/80 28292  %08UD- wid Iiig
0¢'LyL- 9e/\ B Bunss| ‘sfedishyd Jequiajy  aI1eD yjeaH sjelpaliw SIAULINON 0Z0Z/SL/80 18292  ¥99YD-Jwd Iiig
00°008- seoInag Bulllig ‘0D Buiddeyy jemxep 0Z0Z/€1/80 08292 398U~ uid liig
15°2€6'C- saljddng S3 '0U| J8ISSY-8)iT 0202/€L/80 629  %98YD-uid g
8.'8¢ S90IAISG JOPUBA qemyos s 0Z02/€1/80  8/292 %99YD-wd i
67 L0V all Aa]leA 1so 104 "ou| ‘901n0sqe 0Z0Z/E4/80  2/29T  H0dYD-wd Iiig
0092}- sa|ddng S 3 ou] ‘Alddng Buipjop [elIsNpU| 0Z0Z/SH/80  9/292  ¥09YD-Jud Iiig
00°0- sj00 % sajjddng aoueusjule}y OT1°'MN uawdinb3 ansay all4 020Z/€1/80  §/292  08YD-iud Ilig
GT'961'L- $80IAISS PajoeAUOD SuondBleS 040 0Z02/EL/80 /29  %98UD-id Iiig
LEVSh'L- 10 %8 18nd 00 |10 Jeneypaig 0Z02/€1/80 €297  %oayD-wd Iiig
05'186- soddng SN3 OT1 [ealpay 8aiL punog 0Z0Z/SH/80 2292 X99YD-Wid liig
00°0€2- 861 uonels 0u| saLojel0qe SBRY 020Z/€1/80 12292  %98yD-uid g
65121
66'6¢- saiddng 8910
00°¥¢- Buiysiiand 9 spy ‘suonduosgng 02/0%/0%
09'Lv- Bulysiignd ¢ spy ‘suopduosqng Jouysiq auld Asifep 1sap 0Z0Z/€4L/80 0292 308Y9
Junowy pied JUnoooYy aleN aleq wnN ENI
0202 ¥snbny

ileyaqg %99y
Jo13SIg UOND3}J0Id all4 [einy uepldys

V1Ol

02/€0/60
Nd S0:¥



G Jo G abed

00°000'Ge- §80IMBS pajoenuod ssauisng [edloe L 0¢0¢//¢/80 86C9C H99YD- uid g
£6°/68'6- €61 OIPSIN/SSDINSS PIJIERUOD PuIsIg il ¥Iod MS 0202/L¢/80 2629 /Y9
000 dioA oUsIg all4 ¥Iod MS 020¢/2¢/80 9629 $084D
000 aioA Jouysiq auid Asilep IsaM 0202/.2/80  S6292 19849
0cove- sa|ddng SiN3 'd109 [epSN T10Z 0202/€1/80  ¥629¢  199uD-ud Iiig
809152 S90S Olpey B yojedsig Aousby uoneounwwo) IYWeA 0Z0Z/S1/80 €629  %09UD-1ud (i
v6'6.¢ sel|ddng [eLiojuer 00 UOS|eN 3 Je)ieM 0Z02/€1/80 2629  H98Yd-iud IIig
0080}~ Bulysiignd % spy ‘suoyduosqng pieog una|ing @yl 0¢0¢/cl/80 1629¢ 399YD-iwd II'g
00°00¢- $80IAISS pejoenuo)d suoinjos sniusg [ealuydsaL 0¢0Z/c1/80  0629¢ H98YD- jud g
LL'69L°C sa0Inag Bulllig OT1 1som ubisaq swalshS 0z0Z/€1/80 68292  H08UD-Jwd Iiig
00°00¢- $80IAISS psjoeuo)d suljweans 0c0z/c1/80  88¢9¢  HO/YD- jud g
06'982°¢- Aawony OT1oH Jeads 0Z02/€1/80 28292 09D~ Juid IIg
00°0%¢- suofjejay Ayunwiwo) 071 ‘soydess 80M8S 0Z0Z/EL/B0  9829C  308YD-Jwid |lig
wnowy pled JuNo22Yy sleN aleqg WnN adA|

020Z isnbny
[1eysaqg %98y
10113SIQ UOI}29}0.1d all{ [elny uepliays

02/c0/60
Nd S0:¥



JUsWalels O] pa|Iouodal sejedipul|p

T T T T

72'98y'0607 $ |(G0'52) §|z9zog'e ¢ [098egient) ¢ vLise'eess | v9962'685% § | slejol
G0'818'166'C $ |S0'08-  [20'602T8  |S9'v9S'€8YS- 00'0$ 89'€L9TEV'E $ £¥09/dIDT
£6'609'866  $ 0003  |95'€6.$ 00'0$ 8G'€8E'V$ 08'82'€E6  $ 788Y/d1D1
Go'Gly'se  $]0008 0003 00'0$ 00'0$ GOGIY'SE  $ Jueg eIquinjod/1esjunjo)
LV'p9'%9L ¢ ]00'62$- 0003 96°¢L0'8Y5$- 95'/96'825$ | 15'822°€8L  § Jueg elquinjogAoLsid
3JONVIVE | S334 [ISIHFLNI| IYMVHAHLIM | 11SOd3A | IONVIvE

0Z0Z ‘| € 1snbny
Bunesy pieog 0zoz Jequsidasg Jo4 aoueleg pun4 1oday ysed

PUISIQ =11 Mjod MS




SW Polk Fire District

2:56 PM
09/04/20 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis August 2020
Aug 20
Income
General Fund.
Estimated Taxes to be Rec'd
Polk County-Previous 4,377.75
Total Estimated Taxes to be Rec'd 4,.377.75
Miscellaneous Income
Account Interest 3,502.62
Address Signs 100.00
Grants 45,084.46
Tax Interest 5.83
Total Miscellaneous Income 48,692.91
Total General Fund. 53,070.66
Total Income 53,070.66
Gross Profit 53,070.66
Expense
General Fund
MATERIALS & SERVICES
Apparatus & Equipment Maint
Maintenance Supplies & Tools 317.23
Total Apparatus & Equipment Maint 317.23
Contractual Services
Administration 19,615.34
Firefighters 32,355.94
Total Contractual Services 51,971.28
Dispatch Services
Polk County Radio System 2,044.50
wvcc 9,089.71
Total Dispatch Services 11,134.21
General Supplies
Consumable Response Supplies 448.97
Janitorial Supplies 168.15
Office Supplies 33.25
Total General Supplies 650.37
Miscellaneous
Banking Fees 28.70
Communtiy Relations 120.00
Subsciptions, Ads & Publishing 59.40
For Sheridan 0.00
Total Miscellaneous 208.10
Professional Fees
Attorney 214.20
Billing Services 160.00
Contracted Services 5,633.50
Member Physicals, Testing, Vacc 52.44
Total Professional Fees 6,060.14
Repairs & Maintenance
Fuel & Oil 247 .14
Total Repairs & Maintenance 24714

Page 1



2:56 PM SW Polk Fire District

09/04/20 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis August 2020

Utilities
Station 130
Electricity
Natural Gas/Propane
Telephone/Cellphones
Water/Sewer

Total Station 130

Station 140
Water/Sewer

Total Station 140
Total Utilities
Total MATERIALS & SERVICES
Total General Fund

8000 - Capital Outlay
Faciliites (Stations)

Total 8000 - Capital Outlay
Total Expense

Net Income

Aug 20

230.21
15.41
267.58

198.68

711.88

112.00

112.00

823.88

71,412.35

71,412.35

474,477.65

474,477.65

545,890.00

-492,819.34

Page 2



| abed

%691 8/'G¥0'10S- 00°000°€09 ZT¥S6°'L0l S$32IAJag |enjoenuo) |ejol
%0°0 00°000'€09- 00°000'€09 000 49410 - sadlaleg _mEoMz:oo
€0'cLL'e9 sisjybyalig
6L°Lve'8E uohjensiulupy
S99IAJ3S [ENJORIIUOD
%E'L 0Z'169'0L- 00'000'8L 08'80€"| jutely Juswdinb3 @ smeseddy ejol
%00 00°000'8}- 00°000°8} 000 Jay10 - Juley yuawdinb3 g snjeseddy
0¢'86¥ s|oo] ‘g saljddng asueuajuie|y
0sol8 110 ® 19nd
jurey Juawdinbg %@ snjeseddy
S3IDIAY3S 2 STVIMALVIN
pung |eJsuas)
%00 00°000'G61- 00°000°G6¥ 000 leg pung Bujpuz voum_aoanmcm
asuadx3y
%CY €6'2v0'106'0- 00'000'20Z'L £0'256°00€ Jyold ssoi9
%C¥ €6'270'106'0- 00°000'z0Z'L 10°2566'00€ awoouy| [ejol
%00 00°000'z2- 0000022 000 Jepybysand-4o uj Jajsuel]
%0°Le €6'zv0'eel’L- 00°000'0Et'L 20°266'00¢€ ‘PuUng |eiausg [ejol
%00 00°000'8- 00°000°8 000 $934 J98()
%8S L0°L21'8¢€2- 00°000°22S 66,8882 awodu| snodue||aosIy [eloL
%00 00°000°225- 00°000°22S 000 18yjQ - awodu] snoaue||3dsiiN
¥8'8l 1salaju| Xel
oy’ 0z0'vic Sjuelo)
02°€L5'9 uonesbejjuon
00°051 subig ssaippy
6v°0L1'8 1S8J3ju| JUNOIDY
awoou| snoaue||adsIy
%V’ L 26'G16'288- 00°000'G68 80°¥80°¢Cl P,29Y 2q 0} saxe] pajewys3 [ejoL
%00 00'000'668- 00°000'668 000 19430 - P,29Y aq 0} sexe] pajewys3
%0001 80'¥80°¢l 000 80'¥80'ClH snojaalid-funo ylod
%00 000 000 000 Jauny-fHuno) yjod
p,29y oq 03 sexe] pajewsy
‘pung |esouds)
%00 00°000'0S.'S- 00°000'0S.'S aouejeg san0liien/Buiuuibag
awoou|
196png Jo %, 1ebpng 1onQ § 1ebpng 0z Bny - Inp
0Z0Z ¥snbny ybnouyy Ainp siseg yseo
Jen}oy "sA }9bpng sso- B Jjoud 021v0/60
JouysIq ad14 jlod MS Wd 252



7 obed

%L Pl 05°220'2}- 000001 05'2/6'L suuojun 2 3dd lelolL
%00 00°'000'¥L- 00°000'%L 000 18YJQ - suoyun ¢ Add
00'¥89 3dd Puelp|IM
05'882'L suuojun
suuojun 2 Idd
%0°0L LL'86Y L~ 00°000'S 62°105'c S9J1AI9G [2UUOSIad [ej0L
%0°0L L2'86¥'L- 00°000'S 6210G'S uogesusdwod sIHIOM
S3JIAIBG |BUUOSIad
%56 6¥'525'tv- 00°000'G LGPy SNOBUE||9ISIN [eJ0L
%0'0 00°000'G- 00°000'S 000 Jay3Q - snosue|easIN
68'/81- ueplays Jog
09'88¥ Buiysiand %@ spy ‘suondiosqng
00021 suonedy Anunwuwod
08°'€S saag Bunjueg
SNOsuUe||199SIN
%0°0 00°000'LL- 00°000'Z2) 000 adueInsu|
%00 00°000'00%- 00°000'00% 000 sjuels
%8682 £9'955'¢e- 00°000'S LEGHY'L sal|ddng |esauas) [e)0]
%00 00°000'G- 00°000'S 000 19Y30 - sanddng |esauss
TAX salddng 82140
G189l sojddng [euoyuer
16°8bY salddng asuodsay ajqewnsuo)
00'56. SaARUadU|/SpIEMY
salddng jesauas)
%00 00°000'8}- 00°000°'81 000 soueudjuiel Anjioey
%0°0 00°000'G- 00°000'S 000 yuawdinbg
%b1eC 6.'G98'0%- 0000025 LZPEL'LL sed1A8g Yojedsiq [ejoL
%00 00'000'Z5- 0000028 000 19410 - sadlalag yoledsiq
12'680'6 OOAM
05'v+0'C wia)sAg oipey Auno) yjod
S99IAI8S Yyojedsiqg
jebpng y0 % 1ebpng JaA0 § jebpng 0z Bny - Inp
0202 ¥snbny ybnoay Ainp siseg yse9
[en}oy "SA “—wmvsm SS07 R }1jold 0z/¥0/60
Jo1s1q alid ylod MS Wd 28



¢ abed

%60 ZL'Lip'as- 00°000°2S 88825 weib0.1d uonersaiddy [ejoL
%00 00°000°.G- 00°000°'2S 000 1930 - weiboid uogerdaiddy
00'9L UIsIq - 6661
96°L¢ qeysy - 0LLy
€6'99 aulyoe dod - 091L¥
66°/5€ Buneay ssauisng - ovop
weiboid uoneidaiddy
%L ¥l G6'EG 8- 00°000°01 G0'Gov'L saninn ejoL
%00 00°000'01L- 00°000°0} 000 8yi0 - sallIvN
00'¥22 0| uones |ejol
00'vee Jamag/iale
0¥ uojerg
S0'L¥Z') 0¢l uones ejol
[ XA 24 JoMag/I9)e M\
89'L€5G sauoyd|japeuoydsiaL
LSl auedold/ses |einjeN
| AVA 44 FSTRIMLETE]
0¢l uonels
saInN
%8’V 00°208°¢- 00'000't 00°e6l uoneonp3 @ [9Ael] [ej0L
%070 00°000't- 00°000'v 000 J8yjQ - uopeanp3 g |9AelL
006l Bulutes) giN3 B a4
uoneonpg B [9ARI|
|4 WA 74 ajueusjulel g siledsy [ej0L
| AWA74 110 8 1snd
asueuUdUIRA ¥ Slieday
%6°9¢ 1G°GE6'8L- 00°000'0¢ £V ¥90°LL $334 |euoissdjold [ejol
%00 00°000'0¢- 00°000'0€ 000 J18YjQ - $994 |euoissajold
9z /0¥ 29eA ‘Bunsa] ‘sjesisiyd Jequisiy
ov'v¥8Z'.L S9DIAIDG POJORIIUOD
00°091 s921Al8g Bulg
llzie's Asulony
S99 |[eUOISS3jO.d
3obpng jo v, 1ebpng JeA0 ¢ 1ebpng oz Bny - [np
020z isnbny ybnoayy Ajnp siseg yseo
en}oy "sA }J@bpng sso B Jjoid 0Z/70/60
}o1s1q 3414 Ylod MS Wd 287



¢ abed

%0°00L 86°958°029- 000 86°'958°029- swoou| 38N
%8Z) 66'G81'082'9- 00°000'202'2 S0'¥.8°'126 asuadx3 [ejol
%L°GlL GEGIY'ELT P 00°000'000°G §9'v25'08. Kepno jeyded - 0008 [e30L
%00 000 000 000 19Y30 - Aeino |ended - 0008
%522 sesiv'ell'e 00°000'005‘€ G9'¥25'98. (suonerg) saynoed
%0°0 00°000'00G'L- 00°000'005°L 000 juawooe|day snjeseddy
AepnQ |ende) - 0008
%00 00°000'ZLt- 00°000°2L¥ 000 S3DIANIS 1934 IeoL
%0°0 00°000'261- 00°000'261 000 sjuswied jsasoyu|
%00 00°000'022- 00°000'02Z 000 sjuswAed [ediounud
$32IAY3S 1930a
%00 00°000'0¢- 00°000'0€ 000 Kousbunuoy - 0266
%0°0 00°000°22- 00°000'22 000 0€1 uonels 0} Jaysuel] - 1066
%601 09°0L4'20L'L- 00°000'c¥Z’L 0v'682'sElL pung |eJsuas [Bj0L
%601 09°0L2°20L°L- 00°000'€¥Z'L Ov'68Z'SEl SIDIANIAS ? STIVINALVIN [B30L
%0°0 000 000 000 1BY10 - STDIAYIS B STVINILYIN
3obpng yo %, 3bpng 1910 $ 3ebpng oz Bny - |np
020z ¥snbny ybnoayy Ainp siseg ysep
jenjdy "SA _—wm—usm $S07 R }1jold 0z/v0/60
1ou3sIq adld j|od MS Wd 2572



¢ jo | abed

26've- S32IAISS Pajoeuo)

00 S82IAISS PajoR)UO)

£e'68- sa||ddng [euojuer

00°091- s9o1nag Bulyig

vy'cs- ooe\ ‘buisa] ‘sledishyd Jaqualy 02/0v/0
00°L1- saljddng eoy0  Jolsiq uonosjold all4 [einy Uepusys
€0'1.90'7-

66'69¢- so|ddng asuodsay ajqewnsuo)

96'Gel ‘e (suonerg) sayjioe 4

0L0- sa|jddng 2910

GG}~ solddng a0

LO0b- sauoydjjen/suoydsis |

00°0ve- SOIAI8G PBjoRIUOY)

¢8¢8- soddng [euoyiuer

000Z}- suoneey Ajunwwion s|liq osIN
00°06- SBOIAISG PajoRIUOY  JOLSI UOIDR)0I4 il [eINY Uepusays
82°116'1G

¥6'GG€C¢- s1ayybyou [enjoes3uod Ainp
¥€'G19'6)- uoieisiuiWpyY  10u}sIq uonoajold il [edny uepusys
86'99- sauoydjen/euoydaja| ssauisng wnujoadg
YAl Ayouyosig 18MOd J14i0ed
Lp'SL- auedoid/ses) [einjeN [ednieN MN
65091 sauoydjjag/suoydsia] JurAinusy
00°S¢- soa} bupjueg jjueg elquiniod 0786
G0'0- so9) Bunjueg dl97 puog
unowy pled JUno22Y

0202 ¥snbny
ifejag %99y

Jouysiqg adld Mlod MS

0¢0¢/€1/80

0¢0¢/€1/80

0¢0¢/€1/80

0¢0¢/v2/80

0¢0¢/0¢/80

0¢0¢/11/80

0202/10/80

0¢0¢/51/80

0202/€0/80

ale

174 84D

L0l
7929 H843

viol
574 849

suluQ  %d8Yyd-ud |i'g

sulluQ  o8yp-lud (Iig

auluQ  Yosyd-jwd (g

sulluQ  %98yp-ud |ilg

30840

%9840

WwnN adA]

0¢/€0/60
INd 02:€



¢ Jo z ebed

vZ S6Z- s|00] % sa|ddng soueusjulepy sped ojny sejeq
1L'680°6- D0AM/YtedsIq wales Jo Ao
66°12- s]00] % salddng soueuBUIR) uepuays Jo jsanbien
AN A (suonejg) sayjioed Od ‘S1oa)ydIy NSA uosped
00°0€2'¢- (suone)s) sajjioe "ou| ‘Bugsa uospe)
06'2¢6'52Y- (suonels) seylijioe4 U] ‘uonongsuoy Jspyoe usg
000LZ- S8IINISS PajoeIu0) IOY] ‘IBUUIME)
08°09-
00°0¢- sal|ddng 8oy0
00°Z}- Buiysiiand ¢ spy ‘suondiosqng ociovioy
08°€C- Buiysiignd 1 spy ‘suondiosgng Jousiq aud Asjje 159
€6°.20'81"
96'6¢- s9|jddng asuodsay 8|qewnsuo)
06°¢81°6- (suonels) sajioed sliq "SI
L0'708'8- (suonexs) sayjioe 1ouysiq aul4 AaljeA 1sap
G9'018-
Gee- sal|ddng asuodsay s|qewnsuon
19°GL- so||ddng asuodsay s|qewnsuo)
0T 6¢- Aswony
60°9/- S32IMSS PajoRIu0)
96°9¢- S80IMSS PajoRuU0)
09'}- S82IAISS pajoeiuo)
09°8}- Bulysiignd 3 spy ‘suondiosgng
A A S80S pRjoRJUOD
A S8OINISS PajoBluo)
junowy pled Junoo2y aWwep

0202 1snbny

I1e3ad %99Yo

JoIsIqg adld Mlod MS

0¢0¢/€1/80

0c02/€1/80

020¢/€1/80

0¢02/€1/80

0¢0¢/€1/80

020¢/€1/80

020¢2/€1/80

0202/e1/80

020¢/€1/80

aleg

7529

€629

€529

1629

0629

6%29

8¥¢9

JALAY)

9¥29

wny

198YD-jud [I1g
199yJD-jud |ilg
199YD-jwd Ii'g
A98yD-ud [Iig
299yD-ud [I'g
184D Jud II'g

198YD

Xo8Yd

284D

odA ]

101

W10l

V10l

02/€0/60
Nd 0Z:€



¢ jo ¢ abed

vy'806 -

A S80IAMI8G pajoeljuo)

6l'.G1'¢- S80IAISG pajorjuU0) sssuisng [eonoe]  (0z02/.2/80

00°00¢- S80IAISS Pajorluo) sujweans  0Z0z/cL/go

00°S.}- Asuiony OT1YoH 1sedS  0Z0Z/S1/80

00'2L Jomag/1sep 8)9]10] 8|qeuod ysnj4 [eAoy  0202/€1/80

89'861- Jamag/1aep Jejlep Aunwwo) jleanory  0Z0Z/S /80

0502 waysAs olpey Aluno) yjod/ydredsiq 300 sHueys Alunoj slod  0Z0Z/EL/80

00°0b- Jamag/1alep 08y Jajep dnsewoq slepAlied  0Z0Z/€1/80

00°000C}- (suonejs) seyllioeq |4 JouIsiq 8ndsaY B &Ji4 UjOOUIT YUON  0Z02/S1/80

AN

012zt uepuayg Jo4

ANA A l0 % [en4 dONW  0202/€1/80

Junowy pled JuNoo2Yy sweN 8leq
0202 i3snbny

lleyad %23y

ngsIqg adld jlod MS

€929

2929

1929

0929

6529

8629

£529

9629

G629

wnp

¥99yD-jud Iiig
199yD-jud [I'g
193yD-jud li'g
1984D- ud fiig
199YD-jud [I'g
199YD-jud liig
109YD-juid liig

10840~ jwd liig

198YD- jud I'g

adA ]

10l

1oL

02/c0/60
Nd 02:€



sebley) [l swuswied N

pamojiesi Il POWRII4 3 PaYIR|0dUN

spodal ysodap Ajyuow o} aj1douosal jou [Im A3yl “sableyds s,ypuow yoea o} A}oalip 21eja1 UMOYS SjunoLue ||y

SZ¥8L'8LE 75'£99'85- 19'829'¢8L- 86'288'6- 10°'250°88t~ SHoLy'8LLL ove
%66  £9'65C'8El %0 000 % 0 9/°88l- % 0 000 % L ¥Z Ly8- £968C'6EL (W 0¢ Bny
%9,  62.6T'LEL % 0 000 % L1 10'829'6¢- % 0 000 % /. 0S'626°LL- o8 vse'csL 06 ozline
% 9C 19'856'8E % 0 000 %6y  6L0/9'C- % 0 S6'2EG- % ¥T G/'Gor'se- 0S229'2%L el oz unp
% €T  7916L'9C % 0 000 % 0S  $59Z0'8S- % 0 00°052- % /Z £'68.°LE- 0S5 268911 W] 0z Aep
% VL  62VSE'GL % 0 000 %65  ¥.1TTve %0 00°0S¢- % LT /6'86/'8C- 00G29'80L G9 0z Jdy
%S 6TTT'9 % € 000EL't- %79 90G6)'Ze- % L 00008 % 0€ 2o’ /90'0p- oosLy'eel 39 0z JelN
% G 61°209'2 % Z 0009.'2- %8S  C6L6T'VS- % L 9565 L- % vE €£'68/ ‘61~ 00'S06'SYl 6/ 0Z 924
% ¥ N0eLr'9 % / 0S'265°L 1~ % 19  $9Z60'96 % 0 00625 % 8¢ 08'L9L ‘v 00'682'8G1) 18 oc uer
% 0 6£'€0C % Z 02'80L'C- % TS  €STLL'6G %0 00°062- % Sb 8z 2oF LG~ orecs'eLL 99 61 920
% L 00'9Z5't %6 09'815'6- % 9F LO'0ES' .- % | 00°05S- % TV 6/'GE9'Ch- 0909.'201 95 61 AON
% 0 1L ogL- % L1 08'90L v L~ %25  7G5/99'Go- %0 00°00%- % 9€ 61°9./9'Gh- 00 Les'sel € 6l 100
% ¥ 9E'GLP'S % G Zo1ov' - %67  88698'99- % € 00€l8's- % 8€ rL'ogl'zs 00'052'sel z8 61 dos
% 0 000lLe %S 0968E'9- % 6% 18'/90'/5- % L y°ZS0'L- % G¥ zlels'es 0068C'/2LL S9 61 bny
% Buipuad % paja3jjooun % pamojjesiq % PaNallg % sjuswied sabieyp S19)J1l  Yuoy

A9|BA 1S9MA Japiaold

Aa|lep 1sapn Auedwio)

0 S9OI0AU|

020Z/1€/80 301MDS JO 8jeQ

6102/L0/80 S0IAIBS JO Sleq

SOILSILYLS NOILD3TI0D TVNNNY

Aotjen 1som

0202/vi6



| Juewsale}s 0} ps|Iouodal SAYRJIpU| A

69'180'e6) $[(00vzhs[zz6l  $[lovviozel)  $]s808Lvzes [8S6L9MLL s|ejo
¥9'699'cz  $ (0008  [2L61L$ 0003 2Lees Vs |ozeeiee $ 0v95/dID1
s09Lv'vLL  $ [00vzis- (0008 orv.9'LEL$ £1/697228 | 8€.5568  § Buyoayd yueg sn
JONVIVE | S334 | ISIYIINI| IYMVYAALIM | 11SOd3d | JONVIVE

Bunieay pieog 0z0z Jequisldeg Jo4

0Z0Z ‘| € 1snbny

Jouejeg pun4 Joday ysed

}OUIsIa o114 ASJIDA JsoM




West Valley Fire District

PROFIT AND LOSS
August 2020

TOTAL
Income
INCOME
Estimated Taxes to be Rec'd
Polk County-Prior 768.62
Yamhill County-Prior 743.33
Total Estimated Taxes to be Rec'd 1,511.95
Miscellaneous
Account Interest 19.72
Grants 178,947.96
Misc. 582.00
Tax Interest 11.77
Total Miscellaneous 179,561.45
User Fees and FireMed
Ambulance User Fees 24,609.64
Total User Fees and FireMed 24,609.64
Total INCOME 205,683.04
Total Income $205,683.04
GROSS PROFIT $205,683.04
Expenses
MATERIAL & SERVICES
Apparatus & Equipment Maintenance
Equip. Servicing/Testing/Calibration 434 .41
Fuel & Qil 1,829.21
Maintenance Supplies and Tools 313.06
Vendor Services 885.00
Total Apparatus & Equipment Maintenance 3,461.68
Contractual Services
IGA
Admin 36,851.96
Admin OT 2,378.70
Total IGA 39,230.66
Total Contractual Services 39,230.66
Dispatch Services 1,875.00
EMS Supplies 1,905.40
Facility Maintenance
Station 180 704.44
Station 182 24.57
Total Facility Maintenance 729.01

Cash Basis Friday, September 4, 2020 03:00 PM GMT-07:00

113



West Valley Fire District

PROFIT AND LOSS
August 2020
TOTAL
General Supplies
Consumable Response Supplies 453.25
Janitorial Supplies 282.80
Office Supplies 651.51
Total General Supplies 1,387.56
Miscellaneous
Banking Fees 288.06
Community Relations 65.82
For Sheridan Fire 306.67
For SW Polk -17,881.79
Subscriptions, Ads & Publishing 52.20
Total Miscellaneous -17,169.04
Professional Services
Attorney 78.40
Billing Service 2,449.90
Contracted Services 1,514.60
Elections 97.54
Member Physicals, Testing, and Vaccines 104.88
Total Professional Services 4,245.32
Travel & Education
Fire/EMS Training 787.92
Total Trave! & Education 787.92
Utilities
Station 180
Electricity 968.36
Garbage 100.34
Internet/TV 15.51
Natural Gas/Propane 32.81
Telephone/Cellphones 1,042.40
Water/Sewer 230.44
Total Station 180 2,389.86
Station 183
Electricity 30.00
Water/Sewer 64.00
Total Station 183 94.00
Total Utilities 2,483.86
Total MATERIAL & SERVICES 38,937.37

Cash Basis Friday, September 4, 2020 03:00 PM GMT-07:00 2/3



West Valley Fire District

PROFIT AND LOSS
August 2020

TOTAL
PERSONNEL SERVICES
FF/P & FF/EMT
FF/EMT 16,748.32
FF/Paramedic 21,945.28
Total FF/P & FF/EMT 38,693.60
Health Insurance 9,126.80
Overtime
Other Staff 9,365.44
Total Overtime 9,365.44
Payroll Taxes
Federal Taxes 3,676.53
State Taxes 72.67
Total Payroll Taxes 3,749.20
PERS 8,190.43
Total PERSONNEL SERVICES 69,125.47
Total Expenses $108,062.84
NET OPERATING INCOME $97,620.20
NET INCOME $97,620.20

Cash Basis Friday, September 4, 2020 03:00 PM GMT-07:00

3/3



¥/l

00:20-LWS Wd L0:€0 0202 ‘v Jequsidas ‘Aepli4 siseq yseo

SIOIAHAS ? TVIHILVIN
00°000'Se 007000°'Se Aouabunuon
00700005 007000°0S AV1LNO IV1IdvD
sasuadxg
% L0°LL 11086219 L$ 00°000's¥6'L$ 68'610'26E$ 1140Hdd SSOHD
% L0°L) 11086'219°1$ 00°000°s¥6°L$ 68'610'2€E$ ewodu| [eoL
% 60